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935 Stewart Drive

Sunnyvale, CA 94085
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March 30, 2007
To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to declare that we Trimble Navigation, granted permission by the authorities, intend
to make the following changes in our implementation of the BlueGiga Bluetooth module WT11-
E, FCC ID: QOQWTT11E, with respect to the scope of its original certification:

- New antenna type, Tyco Electronics - Bluetooth 802.11b Antenna, P/N 1513151-1

Sincerely,

%M%

Gerardo Torres / Test Engineer
Trimble Navigation

935 Stewart Drive

Sunnyvale, CA 94085

tel.: (408) 481-8000

fax: (408) 481-7866



